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Cory Riverside Energy Park
ENO010093
Joint Statement between the Applicant and the S A S Depot Limited

Dear Dee,

| set out below a joint statement agreed between Applicant and S A S Depot Limited (the “SASDE”).
| should be grateful if you would pass this statement on to the Examining Authority.

| copy in the SASDE’s lawyer to confirm that this statement is agreed:

“The Applicant and S A S Depot Limited (“SASDE”) are continuing in their discussions
with the aim of reaching a voluntary agreement in respect of acquiring plot 02/06 and
interests in plots 02/07, 02/11, 02/20, 02/24 and 02/36. Discussions are progressing
in a positive manner and it is expected a voluntary agreement is capable of being
reached shortly. Given this, it has been agreed that SASDE will not attend the
compulsory acquisition hearing on 30 July 20189.

If a deal is not capable of being reached there is time reserved in the Examination
timetable for 27-29 August 2019 or 17-19 September 2019 for additional hearings.
Therefore a further compulsory acquisition hearing could be requested by SASDE on
one of those dates.”

Kind regards
Florence

Florence Stokes
Legal Project Manager
for Pinsent Masons LLP
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability
partnership registered in England & Wales (registered number: OC333653) authorised and regulated
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and the appropriate regulatory body in the jurisdictions in which
it operates. Its registered office is at 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES.

Reference to ‘Pinsent Masons’ is to the international legal practice of Pinsent Masons LLP and/or one
or more of the affiliated entities that practise under the name ‘Pinsent Masons’ as the context
requires. The word 'partner’, used in relation to Pinsent Masons, refers to a member of Pinsent
Masons or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing. A list of members of Pinsent Masons
LLP, those non-members who are designated as partners, and non-member partners in affiliated
entities, is available for inspection at our offices or at www.pinsentmasons.com

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. It may also
be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not use or publish its contents,
contact Pinsent Masons immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete. Contracts cannot be
concluded with Pinsent Masons nor service effected on Pinsent Masons by email. Emails are not
secure and may contain viruses. Pinsent Masons may monitor traffic data.

For information about how we use your personal data at Pinsent Masons, including your rights,
please see our privacy policy.

Further information about us is available at www.pinsentmasons.com
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